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The origins of old town names in Akasaka Area
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Akasaka-tameike-machi

There had been a large reservoir (tameike) in the town area since
old times on which the name of the town is based. The reservoir
played a role as a source of water supply in Edo City early in
the Edo period. Reclaiming land from the reservoir began
during 1652-1655, and thereafter reclaimed land had been used
for farms, open spaces and riding or archery ground. In 1888
this town was established on about 150,000sq ft of land that had
been gained so far. Later the diminished reservoir was made an
underdrain, while the town developed into one of the busiest
areas like Akasaka-ta-machi in Akasaka district.

Akasaka-enokizaka-cho

Asano Yoshinaga, son of Asano Nagamasa, first lord of the
Kishu domain, developed an artificial pond (Akasaka Tameike)
in 1606. To commemorate this, his retainer planted a Japanese
hackberry (called Enoki in Japanese) on the bank, which was a
family tree of the Asano family. This is believed to be the origin
of the name of the slope and the town. The current Enokizaka is a
slope extending from Reinanzakashita to the American Embassy.
In 1872, retainers’ estates were integrated to form Tameike-
enokizaka-machi. The town was renamed as Enokizaka-machi in
1911, and again in 1947, when it became Akasaka-enokizaka-cho.

Akasaka-reinanzaka-machi

In 1872, retainers’estates, fire houses, temples and a part of Azabu
city were integrated and became Tameike Reinanzaka-machi.
The town was renamed as Reinanzaka-machi in 1911, and again
in 1947, when it became Akasaka-reinanzaka-machi.

The name ‘Reinanzaka’ derives from a slope by that name located
within the boundaries of the town. Reinanzaka slope is now on
the southeastern side of the American Embassy. In 1610, Reinan-
an (former Tozenji temple) occupied this spot before it was
relocated to Takanawa.
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